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Murphy, Erin L.

A
From: corphelp
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 12:44 PM
To:

‘Neisy Clavelo - Global Enterprise Business & Consulting Corp.’
Subject: RE: P 98000068894

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.
Lee Rivers

Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and

improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Neisy Clavelo - Global Enterprise Business & Consulting Corp. ;??, g -n
[mailto:globalenterprisebusiness@gmail.com] = > —
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 3:33 PM ‘cﬂi’z ", —
To: corphelp ﬂm"' - m
Subject: P 98000068894 - 2 O
o4
o -
By this means, we are requesting to please change the Federal ID number listed on file from 2BX, .
65-0865315 to read as follow 65-0864315. gm :'.j‘
Thank you for your prompt respo.nse.

Azalia | Garcia
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